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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.tom.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 4:04 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Henry, Irens James

Subject: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ9384A & GBES346M ON
20122017

Attachments: GBER346M. pdf

Dear LKK Auto,

Wi attached herewith the SAS reports of GBEG346M for your necassary action.

Besl Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Welibang
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Towar, Singapore 048623

Waebsite: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Dizclaimer: Thise-mall, including atlachimants; |8 intendad fur the person(s} or company narred and may contain confidantisl
andior legally privileged informallon. Unauthorissd disclosure, copying or use of this information may ba untawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intérided recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurante Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personai data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy, This may include disclosurs o holding and asscciated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
diszlosure is permittedfraguired by laws. our third party: service providars and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click hace for
oL Privacy Polley

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 3:56 PM

To: 'Lheny'; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; Henry, Irene James -

Subject: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SK19384A & GBEG346M ON 20.12.2017

Our Reference : CMTD1704702/AGC
Your Reference: CY.GBE6346M.17.THH.wp(Lh)

Without Prejudice

Date: 28" Degember 2017

Attention:
M/S C YOGARAJAH LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5K19384A & GBE6346M ON 20.12.2017
1



Dear Lheny,
Wa refer to your email reply dated 28/12/2017.
Wa do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey of
vour client's vehicle,

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs,

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

Tha survey is condu ithout Prejudice i i any admissi f liakili
Yours faithFully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6481 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation fur Waitbeing
SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, s Intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain gonfidential
and/or legaily privileged Information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
It yau are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. _

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid, may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes.
siatad In our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companias, credit bureau, parles to whom
disclosure i.upprTrmiltadrrequimd by faws. our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf), Please click hers for
our Privacy Policy

A Century of Trust

From: Lheny [mailto:Iheny@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2017 2:45 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ9384A & GBES346M ON 20.12.2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dedr Grace Teo
We refer to your email on the even date.

Please be informed that we are not agreeable to your propased motor surveyors. Instead we propose you choose a
surveyor from our list of surveyors as appended below:-



1. Winson Goh
2. Amas Ong Poh Meng
3. Ong Ah Keng, Kent

Please be informed that if we do not hear from you within 2 working days from the date hereof, we will assume, as
per the Protocal, that you have no objections to our list of motor surveyors you will be deemed to have agreed to
the any of the above motor surveyors as a "single joint expert’.

We will accordingly Inform you whe the "single joint expert” is to facilitate your conduct of a pre-repair survey.

Best regards,
Lheny

M/s CYOGARAIAH LLC
283 North Bridge Road
#13-05 Southbank
Singapore 198785

Tel1 6252 5838
Fax; 6292 5938

Email: lheny@vyoga-legal.com

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sq)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:01 PM

To: Iheny@yoga-legal.com

Cc: Chan, Shu Hul Agnes; Henry, Irene James _
Subject: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ9384A & GBEA346M ON 20,12.2017

Our Reference : CMTD1704702/AGC
Your Reference: CY.GBEﬁEHEM.I?.THH.Wp{Lh}

Date: 28" December 2017 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S C YOGARAJAH LLC

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKI9384A & GBEG346M ON 20.12,2017

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 28/12/2017.

Please be Informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle jointly with your

client/your motar workshop, We propose to use ane of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.



Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong )
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East arﬂél
Mahd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

4 | IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within twe (2) working days whether you agree to the appaintment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Clzims Divislon

D: 53295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ Innovation for Welibeing AC =
ENLUry ot I rust
SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo com sg | Facebook: www facebook comiSompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is Intended for 1he personis) or company named and may contain confidentiai
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and i prohibitsd.
If you ara not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Paolicy Netice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid, may collect, use and disciose your personal data for the purposss
stated in our Privacy Pollcy, This may include disclosure to holding and assoclated companies, credit bureau, partles to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behalf). Pleasa click here for
our Privacy Policy



24712 2017 THU 11:56 PAX +§5 62523938 C. YOGARRIANM i Qoorrees

C i g
OGARA]AH LLC smmg;g:;;:
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS F: 6262 5994

(UEN No, 201333127
Our Ref : CY.GBEB346M. 17 THH(HW) wp(Lh) (GST Rag Na- 203308137H)
Your Ref : Your insured vehicle SKJ 9384A
28 Decamber 2017
NIPPON EXPRESS (SOUTH ASIA & OCEANA PTE LTD)
/o Motor Clalms Department BY FAX (6221 3147) ONLY
Sompo Insurance Pte Ltd
50 Raffles Place
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower
Singapore 048623
Daar Sirs

3N WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS

MOTOR ACGIUEN 2 PR L

We are Instructed by CONSTANT FORWARDER to notify you of a road Iraffic accident on
20.12.2017 @ OT:40hrs along Toh Guan Roaed involving our cllent's customer's vehicle
registration number GBE 6346M and vehicie regisiration number SKJ 9384A driven by you at
the malsrisl time. A copy of the Singapora accident statement report is enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our cllent’s vehicle has besn damaged. Before our client proceead o
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your recelpt of this
natice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not raceive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vahicle
without further referenca lo you.

Yours faithfully,

C. Yogarajah LILC
Enc

ce. M/s Thiam Heng Huat Pte Ltd
Blk 176 Sin Ming Autocare
#05 - 14 Singapore 575721 —
Mr. Steven (8263 6295)

Gomildertialily & Priviiegs: This mussegs is intulmed for b mecipent o wham || ik sddressed. || mey conlalned confidantal o priviagad infamaaiion If you
ara rcd ihe intendad recipienl, notily the swnder immesialaly by faphsng io Bis message and (e dulale | ram peur syajea). Do nol ssad. copy, use of
cuial this communicain. Glscialmar MaliFax/inmmat cammarications are nal secure, White svery radachable Fimk bir e 1 apsune et ikl
commUncEBan hes Bean dmoutpy irassnitled sad not Bean iamgered with, ©. Yogarish LLS cannol be responmitile fur dlinrmnions made o 1he contonie of
Fin mEssagE sAihoul lin mepeees consel. (| you wisk 1o reseive & hard oy of s cammunicalion lor campennad o shauld oy redure any sther farm of
confirmasion of the coisniz of (e messsge. plassa contizl the sander. Cpininnn, tanchustons and oiter minnmation o this mosssge al do ol miais 19 the
a¥iczal Bucirman of the B Shall b undersiond &6 rwliher ghan noerdaisan by G Yogersjah LLE Advecalns & Seliion, Theny o



Nivitha !LKK Auto!

Friam: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkatito.coms>

Sent: Thursday, 20 September 2018 12:31 PM

To: Teo, Grace', assignments@|kkauto.com

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; ‘Henry, Irene James'; 'SUR’

Subject: RE: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKJ9384A & GBEG346M ON
200122017

bear Grace,

We refer to the above-mentioned and your email dated on 28/12/2017.

We regret to inform you that we are unable to arrange an appointment to conduct a physical re-inspection on this
vehicle GBE 6346M,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there Is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Mivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkaulo.com | fux: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 28 December 2017 5:23 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com’ <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, irene James"<imne-.henw@mmpo.mm$g:; 'SUR'
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1704702/AGC - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKI9384A & GBEG346M ON 20.12.2017

Dear Sir/fMdm,
Thank you for the assignment
Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

"Wishes you a Happy New Year 2018

Best Regards,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phane: 6841-1972 | email; assienments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Sl408033)

From: Teo, Grace iltograce. ten @ I
Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 4:04 PM



